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Annalise Beube

From: FCPS Open Records Request <openrecordsrequest@fayette.kyschools.us>
Sent: Thursday, February 6, 2025 3:35 PM
To: EAR
Subject: RE: Public Records Request - IR#13086G1

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Good afternoon, 
 
Please see below regarding your request. 
 
 
Biology with Earth & Space Science 
Unit 4A – Energy and Matter 
Unit 4B – Carbon and Climate 
Unit 5A – Human Impact 
Unit 5B - Ecosystems 
  
Chemistry with Earth & Space Science 
Unit 6A – Environmental Chemistry 
Unit 6B - Environmental Chemistry – Engineering Project 
  
Physics with Earth & Space Science 
Unit 2B - Developing Possible Solutions for Climate Variation 
 
  
6th Grade 
Unit 7 - Populations and Resources 
  
8th Grade 
Unit 7 - Ocean, Atmosphere, and Climate 
Unit 8 – Earth’s Changing Climate 
Unit 9 – Earth’s Changing Climate Engineering Internship 
 
 
Custodian of Records   
Open Records Office  
FAYETTE COUNTY PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
John D. Price Administration Building 
450 Park Place | Lexington, KY 40511 
 

From: EAR <EAR@sirillp.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, January 29, 2025 12:55 PM 
To: FCPS Open Records Request <openrecordsrequest@fayette.kyschools.us> 
Subject: Public Records Request - IR#13086G1 
 

 You don't often get email from openrecordsrequest@fayette.kyschools.us. Learn why this is important   
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EXTERNAL MAIL 

Dear Sir/Madam, 
 
Please find attached our client’s request.  
 
Annalise Beube, Law Clerk 

Siri | Glimstad 
Direct: 786-949-4057 
Main: 240-RECORDS 
Facsimile: 646-417-5967 
20200 West Dixie Highway, Suite 902 
Aventura, FL 33180 
www.sirillp.com 
 
This email may contain material that is confidential, privileged and/or attorney work product for the sole use of the intended recipient. Any 
review, reliance or distribution by others or forwarding without express permission is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, 
please contact the sender and delete all copies. 
 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of FCPS. Do not click links, or open 
attachments, unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 


